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Dﬂ.;nise TEE (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 25 January 2019 5:16 PM
To: ‘Claims’

Cc: SUR

Subject: GG 3300U /0D / AIG

Dear Sir,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SGG 3300U (Excess 5600/-).

f there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Denlse Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: 6256-3561 | email: genisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: B256-4315
Bl 51, Paya Ubl industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, §0Z-25 | 5(408933)
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View Received Message

This mail ls associated with :
*SGGII00U (04527170145G)
oD
Jan 19 2019 2:20FM

[TAN WEI MING]
Premium Autamobiles Piz Ltd

mh-] Reply .lJ_II_MuTu_LInrnd |_Frfn't Message ]_D_eiﬂl HEI-I;BE | Forwand | a — -

From AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd, (AIG_SG), sent on 25/01/2019 15:53 PM.

Ta LKK_HO
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$13308.00) - SGG3300U - Claim Handler: Loa, Tong Shing

Pﬂprmmrliiﬂ.ﬂﬂlﬂbhlpﬂ:ﬂun to be done for damage check and supplementary items / labour

|DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
| There are no documents.

hupu'.lf.fslngaunm.maﬁmen.mma'nlllmu.ﬂnm.mm:m-EV{:maﬂ&msm}nnﬂdup_mlmuda=1&ﬂrm-ﬁxlﬂ=142ﬂ?ﬂilﬂnmﬂld=11lﬂ0hl1d=4--- 12



Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com,sg>
Sent: Saturday, 16 February 2019 11:49 AM
To: Denise Tay (LKKAuUtD)

Cc: SUR; claims@premiumauto.com.sg
Subject: RE: SGG 3300U / OD / AlG
Attachments: SAS2553418.PDF

Dear Denise

Kindly be inform, owner decided convert claim to TP claim and withdraw OD claim
Attached GIA report for your kind reference and we will process close off OD claim.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd e we imssariw

35 Uiy Road 1 Road Singapore 408652

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 65768 9826 |, <65 6841 1183

&, clalma@premiumauto Com.AE W, www.audl.com.sg

Audl Showroom, Audi Centre 2B1 Alesandra Road Singapore 155338 p. +&5 6836 ?:_?3

The all—new. Auéii Q2 LY,
#untaggable
B TR | g

http:,f,r‘m*.rw.audl.cnm.gfseafbrandfsgfaudi __promotions/promotions/car_promotions/new-audi-q2-
2017.htm|

Emall Disclaimer

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [rnaJIta:deniseta\r@lkkaum.mm]
Sent: Friday, 25 January, 2019 5:16 PM

To: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=

Subject: 5GG 33000 / OD / AIG

Dear Sir,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SGG 3300U {Excess $600/-).
1



124;20M8 Adjusiar Immediale Advice
Note: This document has not bean finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregne 1sesoriser)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi |ndustrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@ikkauto.com;assignments(@ikkauto.com

To: AlG Asla Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid. From: LKK Aute Consultants Ple Ltd
AIG Bullding 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #08-18 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 4080833
Aftn: Date: 24 Jan 2018
Preliminary Advice
Vehicla No : 5GG3300U Accident Dale : 18/01/20198
Make : AUDI A4 Pollcy No, - 2100484062-02
Assignment Date 1 23/01/2019 Excess : 5%0.00
Date of Inspection  : 23/01/2019 Est Duraticn of Repair 1 4.00
Inspection Al : PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)
55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 4086249

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages fronl o/s portion and parts claimed are consistenl {o the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 5% 17.424.00

Ravised Amount ‘5% 13,308.00

Check ltems [Estimated) 55 1,568.00

Total 5% 14,876.00

Lump Sum Repair 53

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 55

Pre-Accident Value 58 103,000.00

COE | PARF Rebate 55 63,831.00

Salvage Value 55

Margin for Repair 88 38,069.00
Remarks
{ X )} The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly

let us have your authorisation.

{ ) Thevehicle is uneconomical to be repaired. you are advised to invile tender for the wreck.
{ ) Other commenis :

hitps:/(singapore merimen comiclaimsfindex cfm Hfusebon=5VCdockfuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&docid=395365464preview=1&nolayout=1ACF|..

11



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:
Vehicle Details
\Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
33251

SGG3300U
No

24 Jan 2019
AUDI

A4 14TFSISTRONIC

White
2016
CVNOD17922

WAUZZZF49HA030600

110.0 kW (147 bhp)
$32,161.00
28 Sep 2016
28 Sep 2016
0
$27.026.00

Yes
27 Sep 2026
$20,269.00

27 Sep 2026

E - Open Category
10

$56,889.00
$43,662.00
$63,931.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 24 Jan 2019



WA B0 0001 ¢ Prameeen Aulomobiles Pie L - UEI
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 2L 1118
EUSMTTED BY Teny Foong Chin Fang

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pieaas report L'A‘.-’rﬂ-"UI the detads of (he acgicen) o speed Up he Glarms process

2. Thin Form must be compleled by the Policyholder andlar the Authorised Drives

3. informanon provoed munl be me ruinful And scournie e possiblo. Any wilful misfepresentabon of withaldng of matenal lacts may Bilow insurance compansed 1o
repudiate policy hability

A, Tria iesue and sccepiance of the Form by insurance companias i nol an admission of policy kabilily on the per) of s insuranos compsaniss

4. Any talss reporting may be referred to the Police for Investigation.

8. This repoet will be {orwarded By the mpurem of he GLA Hecotin Managemen! Canire establimhed by e Gannernal Inssance Associabion of Hn‘uqﬂp::nn [EEAA ) Teni
wrehivirig @nd thal copies af This g will. for & fes, ba mads avalsbls upon applicaion by iInarsiled paries

7. By the loagament of this repo 1o the insurem. you hereby coneent io the archiving ol this report af ihe centre and lo copisa of the report being made availlable
aforesa

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Pate Of Repon 21/01/201817:18

Date Of Accidan! 19/01/2019 14:20

Exacl Location Of Accident B AMBER ROAD 5(438853) B1 CARPARK LOT 27
Country/State of Loss SINGAFORE

Vehicle Registralion Number SGG3I300U
Insured/Policyholder

MName Of Registerad Ouwner TAN WEI MING

NRIC No 58603325|

Emall Address TWM3300LEHOTMAIL.COM
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-81119480
Allemative Phona No HOME-G2256036

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer AUD|

Model A4 SEDANT1ATFSIS

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy YES
for repair 1o your vehicla?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Categaory PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Flesl Policy NO

Policy Number 2100484062-02

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver TAN WEI MING

NRIC Mo 586033251

Date Of Birth 08/I02/1986

Dccupation INDOOR

Data Of Driving Pass 19/052004

Driving Expenance 14 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-81118480

Fax Mumber

Contacl Numbar HOME-B9256036

EMall Address TWM3300L@HOTMAIL.COM

F’“HJI'I.'



8 AMBER ROAD
#08-03

Postcode 438853
Was dnver an employee of the Insured’'s Company NO
It No, Relationship of the Driver wilh the Insured  OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Drver's Own -
Vehicle -

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle B

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidant COLLIDED INTD PARKED VEHICLE
Weathar Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Other Information

Was any loreign vehicle involved In this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) 2
involved in the accident

¥Was any body injured in tha Accidant? NO
Was any injured convayed lo hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown parson(s)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance it
MNumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 0
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported 1o the polica? NO
If Yes Please state which Palice Station

VWas notice of imended Frosacution given? MO
If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

ACCIDENT HAPPENED IN B1 CARPARK OF MY HOME RESIDENCE. | WAS HOME BETWEEN 1PM - 4PM AND WAS
UNAWARE OF ACCIDENT TILL | WANTED TO GO OUT AND SAW MY CAR WAS DAMAGED ON THE FRONT RIGHT SIDE
THERE WAS DAMAGE TO FRONT BUMPER, FRONT FENDER AND NOTED THAT MY CAR WAS PUSHED TO THE LEFT.
WAS ALSO NOTED THAT THE FRONT WHEELS WERE TILTED AND STEERING WHEEL WAS TURNED LEFT (I LETIT
STRAIGHT AS ALWAYS AFTER | PARKED EVERY TIME). OTHER PARTY LEFT CONTACT AND | CALLED HIM, HE
APOLOGISED FOR TURNING TOO EARLY AND BANGING MY CAR, ADVISED ME TO REPORT INSURANCE. HE DID NOT
INFORM MY SECURITY. NOTED CAR WAS VEERING TO THE RIGHT IN A STRAIGHT LINE WITH A TILTED LIGHT BEAM
ON RIGHT LIGHT AND SOME NOISES FROM SUSPENSION OR STEERING.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos evailable for attachment? YES
Was there any video caplured by Car Cameara? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Mumber GEGBEs20.
Vehicle MakeModel'Colour TOYOTA VAN | GREEN
Details Of Properties
Vahicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Mame of Driver MUHAMMAD AMIRUL ADLI BIN KHIRULSALEH
NRIC/Passport Number §9434830C
Contact Number a7o4T422
Addrass :E_‘:(::-:E WOODLANDS ST 82

Page 2 ol 17



Pestcode T30B42
Insurance Company Name NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OFERATIVE LTD
Nature Of Damage
MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 17
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

e T g o e r——— m— ———— B

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Policyholder  : TAN WE! MING (CHEN WEIMING) Vehicle No_ : SGG3IIOU
Period of Insurance : 28 Sep 2018 To 27 Sep 2019 Policy No. : 2100484062-02
Engine Ne. : CVNO1T922 Endorsement No.
Chassis No. : WALIZZZF49HADINED0 Issued Date : 28 Aug 2018
MakeModel : AUDI A4 1.4 TFSI S tronic
Engine Capacity/Tonnage © 1,395.00 CC Sum Insured - Markel Value First Year ol Registration = 2016
Driver Restriction . NA OH Peak Car ~ No Insuring with COEfPARF  © Yes

Person or Classes of Persons Enlitied to Dnve®

@] The Polcyhiclder

0] Ay SV pErECT WD | OTIAING OO 1N FORCyIIDENE DFNET O Wi DTS DT iRnn

Thm Poiicy wil masmnify the Policyhcider or any suthorised driver only  hainhe mesia M specified age csndilion

ViU Mawe bo pary ah saoiticnal sem ol §.000 s “Voung ssdior inespenssced Deives Excess” (VDR f vou @re o Yeur Authamed Dviver (reamed of unnarmd] o urder ite o0 of 23 angicd hae ees e §
YEETE FTREg T

Age Condition All Age Condition

Limitation as o use*
Us# oniy ot polisl, dermsesic and plestui purposes gnd los e Policyholer's busiosss. Thin Policy ooes nof coves une far him of rewesnt. driving ution. driving esl, mong. pece-mskmg, ity nal of
mped-lealing the carmage of goode eiter Shan AEms. i CoOnrecT with oy ede o Dusinnes of vee R ERY DUMDOSE 1N SORPRCEON with kotar T reos

Loss of Lise 1800cc - 2000cc Ogpbional
* Limitaiiorm renciered inopamgtvs by Sacton B of ihe Soine Vehices ( Thim-Pasty Ruks and Compersaton) A (Cae 188) and Section 5 o the Fosd Tremsport Act. V8T Nialeysss), s nodl 10 be
e wided heas hw

Bection 1
Firw - 50 Own Dwnage - $500 Theft - $0 Flood Cover - §0

¥

Bectian 1
Property Damage - 50

‘Windscrean - §100

Named Driver and EXCESS |wres apphicabie)
TAN WEI MING [CHEN WEIMING) - $800 (Cwn Damagae)

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/IAUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FOf

1 Al Camimrnme Sarvice Cantee A S5 Uit Foesd | Singapors d00000 E30E2123

Fer ofher Approved REporting CeniresiG Authonesd Repsren, plesss contecd our 24-how scoxdant amargenry horfiing a1 «85 G338 B200 Akernaihesly, you My mele o MG webiile wew 8ig com sg
or AlG BG Mabile App. Simply sesrch and downican “AIG BE from (Tunes or Googls Play

Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: United Overseas Bank Limited

e beruby conifly Bt B pobcy 0 which fis Cafficsis of msurancs reiuies o s i Gecoicsnce wilh he prosviskons of e o rhiriney Thint Party Fasks and Comparmstion | Ast (Cap 10E) Pa v of
i Pload Trarmgeor! Aol 1087 [Maieryweis) snd bicine Veliciss | Thirel Party Fiska) Fules, T859 | Ml

OB VBMALS

05012521T
TS
PREMILM LEASING - EF

281 ALEXANDRA ROAD AUDI CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE

SINGAPORE 158638 AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Undenwritten by AlG Asia Pacific insurance Pia. Lid. AUTHORISED REFRESENTATVE .




" e— I;HPOHT!.HT: KEEP THIS DOCUMENT IN YOUR CAR AT ALL TIMES

rﬂhﬂmhﬂdﬂurm Auto Emergency Hotline provide for you? What should | do in the event of an accidem?

. rimedials ensistance s an eccmem - Kaap calm Bnd move your Gaf 1D 0 saly place
Emergency braskdoen pervce - Do ol @gtmil or @seusy taull e blams with P otfier pErty]es)
. Flipor ire BECIENT 10 1 will) your pocident vehicls (wnather demaged o nofl)

" Temiing Barice {scoidend of non-sccicenl iEated)
. Adwioe on Netor Clajms seocedutes Wi Ouf RDproved MRCHingG centhes o auifonsed repaine witthin 24 hours o the
Vaicai Rotarral Ausistancs et weiming duy of e socsent
® Sutmil WritSummonwCarreagondences bom g pary|es) o AIG

If no one is injured in the accident: ——

ToU B N0l NEQUsTed M [Tellke iy P Pep

RAscorm wehscle sumber, name and address, ineuranon compaty Bsd pobey numben of e Oother drver (e ) and nehecie{s |

Comct sutails (harhes. adomess Bnd contact numbern) of weinesses andior iry io tees phatograprm of (he soets of i acooemt

Aeport the acoden| 13 us wiih your scoiden) vehicks (whethor damaged or nol) vis cur approved reporting CEntres o utharsnd Meps:rers within 34 nours of e e

warking day of ihe sccidern

Il the accident involves injuries or damage lo government proparty & vehicles, foreign registered vehicles or non-injury hil & run case:
¢« Repor ihe Bootend io tha police, providing full detalis of the croumstances of the sccident
. Hecord vehicls numbes, name and addiess, mseance company and policy nurtess of the oifer driver(s) and vehicle(s) # appilicacis

Caollect detais [namw, address and contec! rumber) of withessss and/or ity 1o ke phosograthe of i scens of ihe Bcoiten
Repon the scatent 1o us wilh your acsdent vatein (whirther dasmaged or noll vie our aporoved reporihg cenires o BUMorised reparsrs within 24 hours of e noxl working

day of Ive sccient
J

& @ @ @

=

-
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LOSS OF USE CAR REPLACEMENT BENEFIT

Applicable only if this benefit is included in your motor insurance. Please refer to your Policy Schedule for details. Paolicy lerms
and conditions apply. Please call our customer servica hotline number (65) 6419-3000 for assistance

The Certificate of Insurance (Cl) should be produced without demand when callecting the Rental Car and the Rental Car Company
reserves the righl 1o verify the idenlily of the holder. The Cl Is the property of AlG and its use |s subject lo the terms and candilions
conlained in the Loss of Use Endorsement under the policy issued 1o the policyholder

Steps to aclivate Loss of Use Car Replacement Benefit and Important Information

1. To aclivale your loss of use car replacement, please conlaci the Rental Car Company (listed below) after fling/reporting your
acciden! claim
Your rental car will be made avallable within 5§ working hours of activation with the Rental Car Company.
Al the time of collection of the Rental Car, the original Insurance policy and schedule |ssued by AlG, a copy of the Accident
Repart from Audl Customer Service Centre must be produced.
The number of days is based on the period your vehicle is in the repar workshop unless the number ol days of loss ol use
entitiernant is slated In the Policy.

Rental cars are striclly for use in Singapore only
Extension of rental beyond repair period approved by AIG surveyor will be chargeable by the Rental Car Company on per day
basis.
Upgrade of Rental Car is avallable upon request subject to additional charges by the Rental Car Company.

N @am & wp

Rental Car Company: Popular Rent A Car Pte. Ltd.

Activation Hotline: 67428888

501 Guillemard Road Singapore 398840

Operation Hours: Monday to Friday: 9am to 6pm Saturday (Half Day): 9am to 4pm

"The Aental Cad Campary's Terms & Comstons sty (8 . refundebin securfty Seponll, sxcews ability ke She Remisl Car, Cowics Damsgs Wiiiver. #ic)
\

IMPORTANT NOTICE

it you sell your motor vehicle, this Notice is IMPORTANT and MUST be complied with. Policyholders are hereby warned that under the
Maolor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap.89), It shall be unlawful for any person 1o use of cause or permil any
other person to use a mator vehicle without & valid policy of insurance under the Act.

The Policyhalder is further wamed thal on the sale of a molor vehicle, they must surrender the Certificale of Insurance and the Policy lo
ihe insurance company. If the Certificate of Insurance has been lost or destroyed, a Statutory Declaration o that effect musi be made.
Failure to comply with this obligation is an offence under the Motor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap.B8)

This Policy will cease 1o be valid once the mator vehicle has been sold 1o another person unless the transfer of interest has been duly &
nolified to and agreed to by the insurance company concarmead. If the Insurance company agrees fo cover the new owner, they will Issue =
a new Certificate of Insurance in the new owner's name. The premium chargeable may vary according to the new owner's profite =
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408693
Tel : G366 2323 Fax ' 6841 1183
Email| Nora khal@premiumaulo com sg |/ caims@premiumauto. com.sg

Telefax

Estimate Accident Repairs
Workshop Ubi Road 1

Contact No + G366 2323

Fax No : 68411183

Reference :  PA/OD/ODS98/2019/GW
Date :  22-]an-19

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.
Your insured vehicle no GBG 8890 )

NTUC Income Insurance Co - Claims Department
73 Bras Basah Road

#05-01 NTUC Trade Union House
Singapore 189556

Attn: Motor Claims Dept
Tel: Fax 6338 1504

Owner's Name :  Dr.Tan Wei Ming
Address : B Amber Road
#08-03
Singapore 439853
Telephone HP +65 91119480 )
Type of Claim Third-Party Ctaims 0¥ Cluen
Policy No. 2100484062-02
Vehicle No SGG 3300U
Model Code A4 Sedan 1.4 TFS]
Model / Year Sep-16
Engine No CVN 017922
Chassis No WAUZZZF49HAQ3I0E00
Mileage
Date In
Liability
Excess Cost .
Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date 19-Jan-19
Place of Accident B Amber Road 5(439853) B1 Carpark Lot 27



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6B41 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour C} for Accident Vehicle. SGG 3300 U

Estimated Surveyor's
s/n Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendation
To remove and reinstall front wire harness for
1 headlights, horns, outside temperature sensor, S/N S 360.00
headlight washer assy.
To dismantle and renew front bumper, rhs front
fender and rhs headlight. Re-organise crash &
‘ management components. Reinstall all parts > 2,1D.n,.ﬂﬂ -
removed.
3 Torespray front bumper and rhs front fender. 5 1,§Bﬂ.ﬁﬂ J
To renew rhs front rim and carry out wheel /
4 alignment. To inspect rhs front suspension for S/IN 5 2B0.00
futher damages.
5 To carry out diagnostic checks. SIN S 192.00 +
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES S 4,432.00




- Premium Automobiles
55 Lbi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
M ial List for Accident Vehicle R No. SGG 3300 U

S/N  Parts Description S5/Nett Remark
1 FRONTBUMPER Tpt._ (' § 194600
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS /" s 258.00 *

3 FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIP /&% = 5 64.00 *

4 FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT N 3 191.00 -

5 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE -LH o 5 56.00-+

6 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE-LH s ~ s 33300 ¢

7 FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-LH "/ ¢ 5 313.00°

8 FOAMFILLER PIECE  —dromn S 113.00"

9  FRONT BUMPER CARRIER 3 733.00 7
10 FRONT FENDER-RH " Qo bed 5 700.00~"
11 FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS-RH AM «~ 3 48.00+
12 FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT-RH /7 3 4500
13 FRONT FENDER BRACKET-RH "¢ s 32.00 ¢
14  FRONT FENDER DEFORMATION ELEMENT-RH 7 3 4500 =~
15 FRONT FENDER BRACE-RH s  107.00 *
16 FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER-RH & A< 3 22000
17 FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS-RH | 3 82.00
18  FRONT WHEEL SPOILER-RH Al 3 66.00
19 FRONT FENDER LEDGE-RH ~ — 5 33.00
20  FRONT STONE CHIP GUARD-RH F* 3 46.00 -

SUB - TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 5,151.00

Bl changes aoe not inclesive of GST
Legend Remarks (0K] = Approved, Remacks (X = Nat approved
Spare parts are Special Hen




| Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408695
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax - 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SGG 3300 U

S/N  Parts Description S/Nett Remark
21 FRONT FENDER LEDGE COVER-RH ( > s 2800~
22 FRONT FENDER LEDGE TOP COVER-RH 5 21.00 <
23 LED HEALDLIGHT -RH bt s  7,087.00 ©
24 RUBBER VALVE pt ~ as 13.00 +
25  LED HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER FOR WASHER SYSTEM-RH A4s = § 192,00 *

26  FRONT RIM-RH I ff} ~{ TBC #

27 SUNDRIES g 5 500.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 12,992.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES S 4,432.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 17,424.00

All charges ave not imclsive of CST
Legend - Remuadka (K] » Approved, Bermarks (X1 » Mot gpproved
Spare parts sre Special Metr,



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note

Yours faithfully,

-

LKK Auto Consultants henca nalify

he Reparer ol Ihe follwing

+ To mesurvey bedore affe Lorgy painhng

» To diapley dnrmsoed nacky | QUL neSulegy

s Parts prices gre wubect i) conlirmation

» Thirg party sarvey = on 8 “Wilhoul Prajics” Dess
» Na illegal momilcalicedn] i ARowed

» Susplesmmnitary B0 rUGT De fesunveyed pag
B satyect 10 Bl apiproval bom ewstance Lompany

Ackrowiedged by FHepare
Adrin. L oo
g 3?{5“ Y Date.

pd ftloased  O% -,

This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai al
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo

Body Repair Manager

Allan Wu
Claims Consultant



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING ) |
Case  |Notified |Est Submitted | Ad) Assigned | Ad) Rt Ad) Submittes | Ins Auth'ed Starus
|24 Jan 2019 B30 61330800 |$13,308.00 Pending for Survey |
Main 1 10:54 :
' faie Ady ape | | SO Estimates | | o ot | Cancel Case | '

Claim Detaily
_ e -
|cum SUBFOLDER DETAILS —__[craated by insurar]
Insured! | TAN WEI MING, 1D: SB603325], Tel: +6591119480, Email: TWMII0OLEOHOTMAIL COM

Vehicle Reg. . |19/01/2019 14:00 - :59
Na.: e Date of LOSS: | (93 months and 22 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

|Clsim Type: | OD / D4527170145G :‘t‘:’ﬁ"' 2100484062-02 (Comprehensive)

Excess: | S4500.00
| Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBT) 55 Lbi Aoad 1. 408659 Lib - Tel: 67689828,/5827/9911

|AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) - Tl 55-6415-3000 ... [Handled by Loo, Tang Shing] TongShing Lao@aig.com
|LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 .., [Handled by ADRIAN LING] .. [Final Rpt due 01/02/2015]
TAN WEI MING (12 / Mala), NARIC: SB6033251, Tei «6591119480

view All | Comgose Case Mail |

« AIG_SG (25/01/2019): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved ($813308.00) - SGGI300U - Claim Handler: Loo, Tong ...
¢ AIG_SG (24/01/1019): SGGII00U / OD / 19/01/2019 / Coverape & Excess update

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS— View All | Saarch Tasks ] Create Maw Task | Complets [

Due Date  Priority Type Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Dona?
No resufts.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cim?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_... 21/2/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SGG3300U (04527170145G)
oD
Jan 19 2019 2:20PM
[TAN WEI MING]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Page ] of 2

Upload Documents ] Upload Phitos | Compose Wew Letter | LUpioad Vides ] Upload Autio ] Viaw |View in firomaer | W
mmunTu o N iperpage [ v] =3
te | Finaled On | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbmail | Print
|1 24/01/15 10,58 | Adjuster Immediate Advice O | s T
'Photos/Images B o Iperpage  [v]| M
No  Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 24/01/1911:04 | General View D | Ladiec | A
2 |24/01/1911:04 | Chassis Number © | Load s | A
3 34/01/1511:04 | General View © | v | BB
4 24/01/19 1304 | General View 0 | weaws | @A
5 |24/01/1911:04 | General View D | adws | 4
& 24/01/19 11:04 | General View © | wors | &
7 [24/01/18 10:04 | General View © | s | A
8 |24/01/19 11:04 Genaral View D | adiec | A
5 2400161104 | General View D | ladws | 4
10 2401153104 | General View © | Loows | 2|
11 24/01/1911:04 | General View D | teaairs | B |
12 24/01/1511:04 | General View O adwe | 4 |
13 24/01/1011:0¢ | General View © | Lwors | B
14 2400115 11104 | General View 0 | Losd s | &
Documentation [1 per page E{m
o Retabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Cansultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbmail| Print
I 24/04/1911:07 | Singapore Accident Statement § Load PDF
2 240119 11:03 | Certificate of Insurance Load POF |
'3 |24/01/1911:01  Driver's Driving License Load PDE |
| |240L/19 11:03 | ESTEMATE Load POF |
§ |20/02/19 11:03 AMENDED GIA REPORT B | Load FDF |

Linked Accident Report Documents

View |Vies in Browser |

Assessment Reports - Lperpage v
[No_|[Finalized On _ Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) Thumbnall| Print
1 21/01/19 1748 Accident Statement [ BT

7 2019 21:00 | Addendum Sheet D widws | 4
3201192101 | Accident Statement Addm. #1 @ | Losd HTM

4 16/03/19 11:46 | Addandum Sheat 0| csdwc | A
5 16/02/1911:47 | Accident Statement Addm. 81 [

'Photos/Images h e
:n_i,: | Finaliznd On | Pramium Autamobiles Pte Ltd (UBT) Thumbnail| Print
1 2U01/1917:35 | Accident Photo O warwe | &

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc...

21/2/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 0f 2
Ne _ Finslized On  Premium Automabiles Pte Ltd (UBI) Xiusmbaale} pring
2 Euuum 17:35 | Accident Photo O edrs [ 4
3 23/03/1917:35  Accident Photo O | drs | M
4 210119 17:35 | Accident Phato 0| s |
5  21/01/1917:35 | Accident Photo 0D | cedwc | A
6 | 21/01/19 17:35 Accident Photo 0D leedws | A
7 |21/01/18 135 Accident Phato 0O  wwiwc | 4
8 2170119 17:35 Accidant Photo O | sawc | 4
@ 2101/1917:35 | Accident Phato o ©  teswc @
10 21/01/19 17:35 | Accident Photo 0 | lesarc | B
11 2101191735 | Accident Photo ©  tosorc

= 1
D_u:mhﬂﬂthm |1 per page E ) l
{No_ |Finaluzed On | Pramium Automobiles Pte Ltd {UBT] Thumbnail | Print,
1 201/18 1730 | Sketch Plan 0O  wors | #
2 |210319 17530 Sketch Plan #32 D | s | FA |

Documents Checklist
Imwmmmm" neset | Save | peint |
There are no document checklists configured. I
Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HGQ)

l
|
bl

Show Remarks To: [ pandiing Tnsurer
WiE Egrieh i a8 Dol umless vou afow ] be oter oaroes
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 21/2/2019



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 5

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icc reg ne 1sss071sery
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignmentsi@ikkaulo.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. Our File No: CCUAIG18001540ATDIE2
AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16
Singapore 079120 Date: 21/02/2018
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant TAN WEI MING Paolicy No 2100484062-02
Date of Loss 19/01/2018 Nature of Claim: abD Claim No 045271701456
SCRI M
Reg No: SGG3300U
Make & Model. AUDI A4, 1.4 (A) Engine No: CVNO17822
Reg Date; 28/08/2016 (Man. Year 2016) Chassis No: WAUZZZF48HAD30600
Colour White Odometar; 43023 km
Engine Capacity: 1385 cc
Markel ValueNew Car Price: S5103,000.00
Sum Insured (S$); Market Value/New Car Price
NOITI F T 1
Genaral Condition Steenng (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceabla): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/50 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 225/50 R17
Front Left Side: Michelin 8 mm Rear Left Side: Michelin 8 mm
Front Right Side: Michalin 8 mm Rear Right Side: Michelin & mm
The above values mepresent e mmrng fyre ireads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairofs  Adjustors Difforonce  Diff %
Parts 12.892.00 10,126.00 2,8686.00 22.08
Miscellansous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4 43200 3,182.00 1,250.00 28.20
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (5%) 17,424.00 13,308.00 4 .116.00 2382
- Excess (S§) 600.00 &600.00 0.00 0.00
(5%5) 16.824.00 12,708.00 4.116.00 24 4T
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (58) 1,177.68 BBA9.56 28812 24 47
Nett Amount (S$) 18,001.68 13,597.56 440412 24 47
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment 231012019
Date Inspected: 23/012019  Inspecied Al Premium Automobiles Ple Lid (LBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408699
Estimated Period of Repair 4.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 21/2/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 5

NOTE The repert reprasents our fingnge al (he frme and piace of inspecton sfated hensn. Such inspection has been carmed ouf fa e best of cur
inowiedge and shilty but amy other lishildy under any other croumstances is hemsbny sipmaaly avclided

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cim?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 21/2/2019



Adjuster Repornt Page 3 of 5

(REPAIR COST NOT CONCLUDE)
(EXCLUDE CHECK ITEMS 551.568.00 NETT)

hitps://singapore. merimen,com/claims/index.cim?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 21/2/2019



Adjuster Repont

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Paged4of 5

No. Qty No. Particulars Condition  Repalrer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Deformed 1,946.00FS *1,948 00F5
1 *FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS Not 258.00FS *-FS
Necessary
3 2 *FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIP Not 64.00FS *-FS
Necessary
4 1 *FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT Nol 191.00FS *-FS
Necessary
5 1 *FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE - LH Mol 56.00FS “FS
Necessary
6 1 *FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE - LH Not A33.00F8 *-FS
MNecessary
7 1 *FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH Damaged 33.00FS "33.00FS
B8 1 *FOAM FILLER PIECE * Check 113.00FS *F§
g 1 *FRONT BUMPER CARRIER * Check 733.00FS *-FS
0 1 *FRONT FENDER - RH Dented T00.00FS *TOO.0DOFS
11 1 *FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS - RH Not 48.00FS *-FS
Mecessary
12 1 *FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT -RH Not 45.00FS *F5
Necessary
13 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACKET - RH Mot 32.00FS *-FS
Necessary
14 1 *FRONT FENDER DEFORMATION ELEMENT - RH Necessary 45.00FS *4500FS
15 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACE - RH * Check 107.00F5 *-FS
16 1 *FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER - RH Deformed 220.00FS *22000FS
171 ::ONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS - * Check B2.00FS *-FS
18 1 *FRONT WHEEL SPOILER - RH Not 66.00FS *-FS
MNecessary
19 1 *FRONT FENDER LEDGE - RH * Check 33.00FS *-FS
20 1 *FRONT STONE CHIP GUARD - RH Necessary 46.00FS "4B.00FS
21 1 *FRONT FENDER LEDGE COVER - RH Mecessary 2800F5 "28.00F5
2 1 *FRONT FENDER LEDGE TOP COVER - RH MNecessary 21.00FS *21.00FS
23 1 “LED HEADLIGHT -RH Cut 7.087.00FS *7.087.00FS
24 4 *RUBBER VALVE Mot 13.00FS *-FS
MNecessary
25 1 “LED HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER FOR WASHER SYSTEM Not 182.00FS *-Fs
-RH Necessary
26 1 *FRONT RIM - RH {NPA) Repair 0.00FS *-FS
27 1 *SUNDRIES * Check 500.00FS *-FS
F=Franchise part. S=SpcNalt
Total Parts (5%) 12,992.00 10,126.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cim?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 21/2/2019



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no now miscellaneous Rems selecled.

Recommended Labour

Page Sof 5

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL FRONT WIRE HARNESS FOR New 360.00 360.00
HEADLIGHT, HORNS, OUTSIDE TEMPERATURE SENSOR,
HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY
2 TODISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT BUMPER, RHS FRONT New 2,100,00 1,250.00
FENDER AND RHS HEADLIGHT. RE-ORGANISE CRASH
MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS, REINSTALL ALL PARTS
REMOVED
3 TORESPRAY FRONT BUMPER AND RHS FRONT FENDER New 1,500.00 1,100.00
4  TO RENEW RHS FRONT RIM AND CARRY OUT WHEEL New 280.00 280.00
ALIGNMENT. TO INSPECT RHS FRONT SUSPENSION FOR
FUTHER DAMAGES
5  TOCARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECKS New 182.00 1982.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 4,432.00 3,182.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out |
< END OF ESTIMATES >
hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 21/2/2019



